

CYA Football & Cheer P.O. Box 471/ 15 Eyler Road Thurmont, MD 21788

Meeting Minutes

May 19, 2024 at 6:30 PM

Submitted by: Alisha Yocum

In attendance: Devin Bradshaw, Gil Brindley, Stephanie Brindley, Chris Cassidy, Jacoba Cassidy, Kathleen Davis, Maggie Deyton, Jeremy Johnson, Carey Johnson, Carrie Laird, Nathan Laird, Jolene Martinez, Kelsey McClure, Candy Reaver, Meghan Ridenour, CJ Steele, Kallie Steele, Brittany Tinsman, Gary Tyler, Alisha Yocum

Meeting began at 6:33 PM

I. Minutes & Voting Rights

There were no changes to the minutes. Carey Johnson made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted. Meghan Ridenour seconded the motion. Candy Reaver read the list of those with voting rights.

II. Financial Report

Maggie Deyton presented the Financial Report. There is currently \$50,913 in the bank account. We have had \$7,445 in registration fees come to date. Expenses included Go Daddy, which Maggie is still working to resolve, Registration yard signs, laundry bags, and paying off the remaining balance for uniforms. Carey Johnson made a motion to approve the report as submitted. Kathleen Davis seconded the report.

III. Committees

Nathan Laird provided an update on the Game Day Committee. We have a high schooler who is interested in announcing. He is going to meet with him at the field in July.

Jeremy Johnson reported for the Registration Committee. We currently have 108 registered. Last year we only had 60-70 registered at the same time. Alisha Yocum is continuing to post to social media, registration signs have been placed around but many of them have been removed once mowing season started. Will place additional signs out as we get closer to deadline. We also ran an ad in the Catoctin Banner.

Jacoba Cassidy reported for the Equipment Committee. The building has been organized. Cheer inventory has been completed.

The Fundraising/Special Events Committee is scheduling pictures and PPK on a different day. The PPK will take place throughout the week at practice. Cheer will once again be doing fill the bow. Open House is June 11. The the Special Events and Marketing Committees will be meeting after the Board Meeting to put ideas together.

Jeremy Johnson is reviewing bylaws in regards to Discipline Committee to ensure we are covered as things arise during the season.

Candy Reaver reported on the Scholarship Committee. Alex Hawk and Wayne Ferson are the two recipients of the scholarship. Candy will attend the awards ceremony on May 20 to present the scholarships. Candy will provide pictures for social media.

IV. Football Report

Chris Cassidy gave the football report. Mini-Pony Coach will be Jace Burner assisted by CJ Steele. He is reaching out to High School girl's Flag Football Coach to check on refereeing games. He is sending emails out to coaches about camp. Still needs to bring equipment up from shed to Eyler. Checking on all-pro varsity jerseys. Chris also reached out to a tech company regarding sound systems for the field. He is still looking for a Flag Football Coach and will send emails out to parents in hopes that someone will step up.

V. Cheer Report

Meghan Ridenour gave cheer report. 57 girls are signed up for Cheer Camp so far and t-shirts have been ordered. Meghan is currently reviewing applicants for Pony coaches. We are going to need more small uniforms and slimmers. We will also need additional pink poms. She is working on scheduling another coaches' meeting.

VI. CYA, Inc

No updates for CYA, Inc. Chris Cassidy did let them know about the new Girl's Flag Football Program.

VII. Other

Coach Rich from Catoctin High School reported that he has 40 participants sign-up so far, but is expecting more to come in before the deadline.

There was discussion about the Thurmont and Emmitsburg Parade. The group agreed that we should do both. Jeremy Johnson can pull the trailer for the Thurmont Parade and Chris Cassidy can pull the trailer for the Emmitsburg Parade. Kelsey will registration is for the Emmitsburg Parade. There is no registration for Thurmont.

VIII. Adjournment

Devin Bradshaw made the motion to adjourn. Kathleen Davis seconded the motion. Meeting was adjourned at 7:17 PM.

Action Items

Maggie Deyton to put \$25,000 into CD at PNC (This is being postponed to Fall 2024)

> Jeremy Johnson will write letter needed for the Bank so Jacoba can be added to the bank account